
 

 

 

 
 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2025 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Nick Wilczek, County Librarian 

   SUBJECT:   Resolution accepting a grant from the California State Library For $34,829 for 

funding to support the Lunch At The Library Program at the Nevada County Library 

for use during the period of February 1, 2025 to January 31, 2026 and directing the 

Auditor Controller to amend the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Library Budget (4/5 Vote 

Required). 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution and amend the budget. 

FUNDING: FY24/25 grant of $34,829 requiring acceptance from the Board of Supervisors. Funding source 

is the California State Library. An amendment to the Library 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Budget has been 

included for approval. There is no impact on the General Fund.  

BACKGROUND: The California State Library started by awarding funds to the Nevada County Library to 

support the Lunch at the Library program in Grass Valley and Nevada City in conjunction with the Grass 

Valley School District Child Nutrition Services. This program successfully provided meals and programs to 

youth in the community. This year the State Library is again providing funding to host a program in Grass 

Valley and Nevada City. In addition to providing meals, library staff provide programs, which encourage 

physical activity and literacy skill building and provide stipends for teen interns assisting with the program.  

The resolution before you seeks approval of the acceptance of the Lunch at the Library grant in the amount of 

$34,829 and directing the Auditor Controller to amend the FY24/25 Library budget. 

Item Initiated and Approved by: Nick Wilczek, County Librarian 


